

Special Meeting and Work Session

## **Meeting Minutes**

## (Adopted 3/4/25)

## INDEX

Meeting Location and Attendance	02
Call to Order	02
2025 General Obligation Bond	02
Resolution to Adopt a Framework to Build High Quality-High Schools in a Cost-Efficient Manner (Resolution 7051)	02
Adjournment	03
Resolutions as adopted	04

Pursuant to notice made by posting to the Board's public notices webpage and emailed to persons on the mailing list, a Special Meeting and Work Session of the Portland Public Schools Board of Education was held at Dr. Matthew Prophet Education Center - Board Auditorium, 501 N. Dixon St, Portland, OR 97227 and streamed live at: https://www.youtube.com/@ppsboardofeducation/live

#### Attendance

Director Julia Brim-Edwards: Present, Director Michelle DePass: Present, Director Herman Greene: Present, Director Gary Hollands: Present, Director Christy Splitt: Present, Director Patte Sullivan: Present, Director Edward Wang: Present, Student Representative JJ Kunsevi: Present

#### Call to Order / Introductions

Board Chair Eddie Wang called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

#### 2025 General Obligation Bond

There was no discussion.

# Resolution to Adopt a Framework to Build High Quality-High Schools in a Cost-Efficient Manner (Resolution 7051)

Staff: Dan Jung - Chief Operating Officer

Time: 6:33 pm

Chair Wang provided a high-level introduction to the topic. Director Brim-Edwards provided an overview of the proposed framework, including areas of the framework. It was noted that the Framework calls for cost reductions in the remaining high school modernizations while also establishing a requirement that the modernizations meet educational specifications and are similar to the previously modernized high schools. Additionally, it was noted that the Resolution directs staff to reconvene all planning committees and begin moving forward on the projects.

An amendment was offered to add the word "current" to the sentence that directs the superintendent to provide recommendations related to *current* and future contracting methods. There was no Board discussion on the amendment. The amendment was accepted by a consensus of the Board.

Board members provided comments on the amended resolution, including noting that they want to continue to be good fiscal managers of public funds, while building state-of-the-art high schools that don't reduce the education specifications. The Board provided appreciation for staff for thorough responses to Board questions. The variety of differences in the Beaverton modernization project and the PPS projects were highlighted, including the number of students being built for, and the amount of existing land to build on. In addition, Beaverton's building does not include a kitchen and continues to use fossil fuels. It was noted that there was also an error in the report which resulted in calculation of escalation being off by 45 million dollars. Staff shared that, based on the framework, they estimate that they may be able to reduce costs by approximately 20-40 million, which could then be put into elementary and middle School infrastructure. Student Representative Kunsevi requested that staff engage students more in bond planning.

#### Public Comment: None

Actions:

Director Julia Brim-Edwards moved and Director Gary Hollands seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 7051, Resolution to Adopt a Framework to Build High Quality-High Schools in a Cost-Efficient Manner, as amended. The motion was put to a voice vote and passed (7 yes – 0 no).

Directors Brim-Edwards: Yes, DePass: Yes, Greene: Yes, Hollands: Yes, Splitt: Yes, Sullivan: Yes, Wang: Yes; and Student Representative Kunsevi: Yes (Unofficial)

Subsidiary Motions

Director Hollands offered an amendment to add "current and" to the sentence that directs the superintendent to provide recommendations related to *current and* future contracting methods. The motion was approved by a consensus of the Board.

## Adjourn

Chair Wang adjourned the meeting at 6:56 pm

Submitted by:

Kara Bradshaw Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Portland Public Schools

## **Resolutions As Adopted**

No.	Title	Page
7051	Resolution to Adopt a Framework to Build High Quality-High Schools in a	-
	Cost-Efficient Manner	05

## Resolution to Adopt a Framework to Build High Quality-High Schools in a Cost-Efficient Manner

The Portland Public Schools Board of Education hereby adopts the attached Framework for Delivering Modernized High Schools (Attachment A) in order to reduce costs so additional investments can be made in critical improvements and repairs in the District's aging elementary and middle schools.

## PPS Board of Education Framework for

## Delivering Modernized High Schools with Cost Reductions

The district must be responsible stewards of public dollars and targeted cost reductions in the high school projects will allow the school district to optimize bond funds to support critical improvements and repairs in the school district's aging elementary and middle schools.

The Board has received the PPS High School Cost Comparison report completed by Cornerstone Management Group and also received additional information from the Office of School Modernization regarding the projected costs of the three high school modernizations.

The Board provides the following direction in two sections (i) General Contractor Cost Reductions; and (ii) Modernization Cost Reductions.

### **General Contractor Cost Reductions:**

The Board directs the Superintendent to provide potential near-term cost reduction options, and associated tradeoffs, regarding cost items such as pre-construction services, general conditions, contractor fee, and more. In addition, in the mid-term, the Board directs the Superintendent to provide recommendations related to current and future contracting method utilization and efficiences related to Office of School Modernizations project management.

### **Modernizations Cost Reductions:**

The Board establishes "Guidelines" for the 2025 Bond High School Modernizations and directs the Superintendent to use the guidelines to provide potential cost reduction options, and associated tradeoffs, regarding "hard" construction costs including building square footage, building systems and material, etc.

### Guidelines

Each project will reduce total building area to approximately 295,000 square feet (based on Franklin and Lincoln HS approximate area).

Each project will aim to meet PPS's Comprehensive High School Education Specifications "area program" minimum requirements for number and size of spaces.\*

The Board acknowledges that no previous Modernization project meets 100% of all minimum Ed Spec requirements. All projects have exceeded minimum Ed Spec requirements in some areas, and exceeded preferred Ed Specs in others; deviations from Ed Specs were noted in project Comprehensive Plans and approved by the Board. Features or designs that exceed the preferred Ed Specs are subject to approval of the Board as part of the Comprehensive Plan review.

Projects will only include a Health Center if there is a commitment from a health provider to provide services.

Projects will only include a Teen Parent Child Center if there is a demonstrated need at each school.

All projects will conform to PPS's Climate Policy requirement for all electric infrastructure.

All projects will continue to conform to PPS's Equity in Contracting Policy and Administrative Directives.

PPS's Ed Specs do not include exterior athletic facilities and PPS high schools have widely varying athletic facilities; the project teams will not propose material reductions to exterior athletic spaces and facilities included in each project's Comprehensive Plan. Excessive cost items that are not in service to student-athletes and athletic teams should be reduced or eliminated.

Implementation of the PPS's Climate Crisis Response Policy drives long term energy savings, waste and carbon emissions reductions, and for near term projects increases construction costs. Staff will present options other than LEED Gold Certification that can fully or partially meet the PPS Climate Crisis Response, Climate Justice and Sustainable Practices Policy goals. Staff will evaluate structural material choices such as mass timber versus steel, weighing factors such as embodied carbon, durability and cost.

Staff will provide options, and tradeoffs, to reduce or eliminate basement construction.

Staff will provide additional options, and associated trade offs, to reduce costs, example of reduction options include less expensive building materials, building systems, specialized spaces not in the ed specs, etc. These costs reductions have a \$10M per project target, which are in addition to the general contractor cost reductions and any of the other school-based cost reductions outlined above.

The Board has stated that time is of the essence and requests to receive Modernization Cost Reduction information as soon as possible from the Project Teams who have been working on cost reduction strategies. The Board will schedule time on meeting agendas to review additional Modernization Cost Reduction information based on the February 11 discussion, and future meetings to discuss General Contractor Cost Reductions.

The high school Design Advisory Groups should reconvene as soon as possible to commence this work with the Project Teams.